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VIA E-MAIL 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  April 15, 2020  
 
TO:  State Operated and PNP Executive Directors, CEOs 
 
FROM:    Karolina Wytrykowska, MPA, Program Manager, EQMI 

DMHAS Office of the Commissioner 
 

SUBJECT: SFY20 FINAL SECOND QUARTER QUALITY REPORTS 
  
Please note that your agency’s final SFY20 second Quarter Quality Reports are attached for your 
review. Each quality report covers the time period of July 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.   
 
The Quality Report Quick Reference Guide and other documentation can be found at the 
following DMHAS EQMI web link: 
  
http://www.ct.gov/dmhas/cwp/view.asp?a=2900&q=489554 
 
Please note that these are the final versions of the provider quality reports. These reports will be 
uploaded to the DMHAS website in the next week.  Please contact Karolina Wytrykowska at 
Karolina.Wytrykowska@ct.gov   if you have any questions or concerns.  
 
Thank you.  
 
cc: Miriam Delphin-Rittmon, PhD, Commissioner 
      Paul J. Di Leo, MS, COO 
            Barbara Bugella, MSN, Assistant to the Commissioner 
      Julienne Giard, MS, Director, CSD 
            Nancy Navarretta, M.A, LPC, NCC, Deputy Commissioner 

 


